Cameron Brooks

From: PP Explorer Street Mailbox
Subject: FW: 2023-587 Notice of exhibition — Explorer Street, Eveleigh rezoning proposal
[Official]

From: Easements&Development <Easements&Development@transgrid.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 10 November 2023 11:36 AM

To Cameron Brooks -

Cc: Easements&Development <Easements&Development@transgrid.com.au>
Subject: 2023-587 Notice of exhibition — Explorer Street, Eveleigh rezoning proposal [Official]

Hi Cameron,

Transgrid reference number: 2023-587

RE: Notice of exhibition — Explorer Street, Eveleigh rezoning proposal
Please be advised Transgrid has no issues with the proposed rezoning.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our team.

Kind regards,

Lauren Player
Easements and Development Assessment Advisor | Community and Policy

Transgrid | 200 Old Wallgrove Road, Sydney, NSW, 2766
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E W: www.transgrid.com.au

Transgrid '

We acknowledge the Aboriginal and Torres Islander people as the Traditional Custodians of
the land which we provide our services. We pay our respects to their Elders, past and present.





